THE TOWN OF COCHRANE

NTARIO, C
171 Fourth Avenue ONTARIO, CA
Cochrane, Ontario, Canada, POL 1C0O cnc“nANE
T: 705-272-4361 | F: 705-272-6800

E: townhall@cochraneontario.com WONDERFULLY UNEXPECTED

“Via Email: premier@ontario.ca

November 29', 2021

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Legislative Building
Queen’s Park

Toronto, ON

M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford:
Re:Property Assessment

This will serve to advise you that Council, at its regular meeting held Tuesday, November 23", 2021
passed the following resolution in support of the Municipality of Mattice-Val Cote’s resolution
pertaining to the above noted:

“Resolution No.: 320-2021
Moved by: Councillor Desmond O’Connor Seconded by: Councillor Robert Hutchinson

BE IT RESOVLED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Cochrane endorses and supports
the resolution from the Municipality of Mattice-Val Cote regarding property assessment.
CARRIED”

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated!

Yours truly,

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COCHRANE
%@%@g%

Alice Mercier

Clerk

AM/yl

c.C. Municipal Property Assessment (MPAC) — Mario.Levesque@mpac.ca
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) - amo@amo.on.ca
Charlie Angus, MP, Timmins —James Bay - charlie.angus@parl.gc.ca
John Vanthof, MPP, Timiskaming — Cochrane - jvanthof-co@ndp.on.ca
Guylaine Coulombe, CAO/Clerk, Mattice-Val Cote - gcoulombe@matticevalcote.ca
All Ontario Municipalities

www.caochraneontario.com



